
LICENSEEILOCATION INSPECTED 

Battelle Memorial Institute 
505 King Avenue 
Columbus, OH 43201-2693 

EPORT 070-00008/05-003 

l e  inspection was an examination 01 tne act vities condwted under y o ~ r  license as tney relate to radiation safely ana to comp lance w In tne 
x lea r  RegJatory Comm ssion (NRCJ rLIes and regblations and tne conditons of your license. The inspect on consisted of se eclive exam nat.ons 
proceadres an0 representatwe records. interviews w In personnel, and observations by tne inspector. Tne inspection fino ngs are as foiiows 

1 .  Eased on tne inspection lindings. no v olations were identified. 

2. Previous v o ation(s) closed 

3 Tne VIO ation(sl, Spec Iically aescrioed to you by the inspector as non-c'ted v olabns. are not being c led DecaJse they were se I-noent flea. 
non-repent,ve. and Corrective action was or s being taken, and the rema ning critena in the hRC Entorcement Pol cy. hUREG.1600. to 
exercise discretion. were satistiw. 

- .  
8 
r.  

. Non-Citw Vto at on(s) waslwere d scussw involving the tollowing req. rement(s1 and Correct ve Action(s1 

2 NRCiREGlONAL OFFICE 
US. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region 111 
2443 Warrenvllle Road 
Lisle, llllnols 605324352 

4. During thi? inspection certain of your activities, as described below andlor attached. were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION. which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1 

DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

070-00008 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

4 LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 5 DATE@) OF INSPECTION 

SNM-00007 I l o / Z d  -17 /&* 

. __ 
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 

iereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This Statement of 
mective actions Is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201 (corrective steps already taken. corrective steps which will be taken. 
ate when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further wrinen response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Title 
ICENSEES 
EPRESENTATIVE 

Date - Signature .___ ~~. Printed Name __ . ~ 

iRC INSPECTOR George M. McCann, Senior Health Phytlclst 



US. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION NRC FORM 591 M PART 3 

1 LICENSEE 

Battelle Memorial InStitUte 

REPORT NUMBER@) 070-0000w05-003 

(10-2003) I 10 CFR 2.201 

2 NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 
Region 111 
2443 Warrenvllle Road 
Lisle, IL 60532 

Docket File Information 

3 DOCKET NUMBERW 

070-00008 

SAF TY INSPEETION REPP%T 
AND E OMPLIAN EINSPEC I N 

5 DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 4 LICENSE NUMBERW 
October 24-27,2005 SNM-00007 

83890,86740,83822 0.0103.07 

The NRC inspector perf rmed inde endent radiation surveys and obse,rved the erformance of h sicist ,on 
the ship ing casks.. The inspector also obseved licensee s activities t insure ro e securit 
and per ! onnel radiation exposure control while the shipping containers were b8ng prepared or 
shipment. 

8 ,  y radiation surveys by an 8hio Depa rY ment of Health, Bureay o! Radiolo ical healt 

1 PROGRAM CODE(S) 2 PRIORITY 3 LICENSEE CONTACT 
21325 D Joe Jacobsen, Radiation Safety Officer 

I I 
NRC FORM 591M PART 3 (10-2003) 

4 TELEPHONE NUMBER 
(61 4, 424-4098 


